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Catheriné Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 September, 2018 3:47 PM

To: accident@kscgp.com; assignments

Cc: Jjiapei@kscgp.com; ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to conduct pre-repair inspection Your ref: GBD 7319R; Our Ref: SLB
9273/SK/jp/ps

Attachments: 2nd PRS SK.PDF

Hi Sampu

Thank you for your email.
We are not agreeable with your surveyor list and we will appoint LKK for the SJE.

Aside to LKK
Please assist to arrange survey for TPV,

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sq
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: accident@kscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Monday, 10 September, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: 2nd Notice to conduct pre-repair inspection Your ref: GBD 7319R; Our Ref: SLB 9273/SK/jp/ps

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below and subject above.

Please find the enclosed 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith.
Thank you.

Regards,

Sampu

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road
#13-03A Keppel Towers
Singapore 089315



Tel 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses. interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg]
To: accident@kscgp.com

Ce: claims@ecics.com.sg

Sent: Mon, 10 Sep 2018 04:14:43 +0000

Subject:

Without prejudice
Dear Sampu
Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

LKK

JP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

Ll e

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +685 6303 0182

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

Sent: Monday, 10 September, 2018 11:15 AM

To: enquiries

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: Notice to conduct pre-repair inspection Your ref: GBD 7319R Our Ref: SLB 9273/SK/jp/ps

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the subject matter.

Please find the enclosed Notice to conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith.

Thank you.

Regards,

Sampu

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscap.com

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
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

= . = i

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



YourRef : GBD 7319R Fax : 6538 3708

OurRef : SLB 9273S.SK.jp.ps Tel 3152 0989
Date  : 10 September 2018 Email : accident@kscgp.com
ECICS Limited BY EMAIL ONLY

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 5§ SEPTEMBER 2018
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your email on 10 September 2018.

Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead
we propose you to choose a surveyor from our client’s list of surveyors as appended below:-

S/No. | Name of Surveyor Company Name
Il Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Appraisal Services
2. Patrick Ng Kong Beng Carlink Consultancy
3. Ang Guea Kiang CA Appraisal
4, Philip Foo Precision Appraisal Services
5. Ong Ah Keng, Kent KTO Automobile Assessors
6. Ong Poh Meng Aeon Auto Consultants LLP
7. Chang Fuh Keong, Dave | Sincere Appraisal Services

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date
hereof, we will assume, as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor
surveyors. You will be deemed to have agreed to any of the above motor surveyors as a
"single joint expert'. We will inform you who the "single joint expert" is in due course.

If you object to our client’s list of motor surveyors, we will accordingly inform the client to
instruct his choice of motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey. Also, please let us
know within 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public
Holiday of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey
of the vehicle failing which our client will commence repairs thereafter without any further
notice or reference to you. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be surveyed /
inspected at:

Address : Keng Soon Auto Pte Ltd
Khek Joo Motor Workshop
Block 9004 Tampines Street 93
#01-94
Singapore 528838

Contact Person/Tel : Jane Magsino / Kelvin 9005 3335/ 69333814
Yours faithfully,

FPS



YourRef : GBD 7319R
OurRef : SLB 9273S.SK.jp.ps

Date : 10 September 2018
Acknowledgement
This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of
[Surveyor’s Company] have completed as follows:-
(a) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(c) Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post - Repair Survey/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




Q/2R/I201R

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rehate Fnmiiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Sep 2018

Company
1812E

SLB9273S
No

26 Sep 2018
MITSUBISHI

OUTLANDER 2.4 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG AWD BASIC

White

2014

4B12NY6389
JMYXTGF3WFZ001243
123.0 kW (164 bhp)
$14,835.00

27 Apr 2016

27 Apr 2016

0

$14,835.00

Yes
26 Apr 2026
$11,126.00

26 Apr 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38,610.00

$29,279.00

$40,405.00

AIPS:AVILITA.gOV.SOI @IV ECuon/enquireKenale sy unliCoeIoreUereginpui /- UNG HIUN_IUSFUSU4UUY |
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MVA318115847-01 / VAC - Kaki Bukil i t ortin
ENTRY DATE & TIME: O7/092018 08:28 Your NCD will be affected due to late rep g

SUBMITTED BY: Norhainl Ble Abdul Majid Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 07/09/2018 16:04

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly Ihe detalls of the accident lo speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder and/or he Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as trulhful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of malerial facls may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiale palicy ability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance con panias Is nol an
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pollce for Investigation.

lon of policy lability on the part of the insurance companies

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemenl Cenire estabiished by the General Insurance Assodalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parlies

1. By the lodgement of this report (o the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of ihis report &t the centre and lo coples of the repori being made avallable
aforesaid.

e D ACCIDENT STATEMENT .. -

Date Of Report 07/09/2018 09:25

Date Of Accident 05/09/2018 20:40

Exacl Location Of Accidant BKE TOWARDS WOODLANDS (BEFORE DAIRY FARM RD EXIT)

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
e i DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLB9273S

tration Number

red Owner

Name Of Registe KENG SOON AUTO PTE LTD

Co Reg No 197701812E
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-83377533

‘Vehicle Particulars | %
Manufacturer MITSUBISHI
Madel OUTLANDER 2.4 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG AWD BASIC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle? NG
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleet Palicy YES
Policy Number D-18080222MFZH/83 (TP)

Cover Note Number
RS SEREE
Name of Driver MOHAMED FARIHIN BIN MOHAMED ZAMRI

NRIC No S9744787Z

Date Of Birth 22/12/1897

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 26/10/2016

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-99989899
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page10f 15



Address BLK 454 CHOA CHU KANG AVE 4 #04-111
Postcode 680454

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

'.-'..; IR r‘tg’ﬁt!;é = Ly T
Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

s

Was any foreign vehicle

P it ylal

involved in this accide

¥

nt‘é’ NO

Number of vehicles involved In the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

" ol "j"g“,-i;‘-* miragiitial

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Palice Station

Police Station Name ORCHARD NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

Pollce Station Address gmgli::(;;éulNEY ROAD , POSTCODE: 238572 , COUNTRY:
Polica Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-7359999 - FAX NO: 67331934

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

(Cifcimistances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WITH INSURED

Was there any audio recorded? NO
S s SR e DETAILS OF OTHER VEHIGLE PROPERTY 1144+
Vehicle Registration Number GBD7318R

Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour TOYOTA DYNA 150 MANUAL
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 15



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

i SR iu0 05 DETAILSOF INJUREDPERSONA1 1
Name MOHAMED FARIHIN BIN MOHAMED ZAMRI

Approximate Age 20

Injuries Sustain NECK INJURY
Injured parson in which vehicle? SLB9273S
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1

o

»

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed der and/or orised Driver,

Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companles to repudiate policy liabllity,

The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice far Investigation.

- The report will be farwarded by the insurers of the G1A Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that caples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested pirtles.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report belng made available aforesaid.
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(@) My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapare (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form} and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Persanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurar(s) who have insured vehlde(s) involved In this accldent (all insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) Involved in this accident shail be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/autharity (such as the policel, for the purpase(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i1} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) careying out and/or deallng with my Instructions ar responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my clalms {including the malling of correspondence, statements, involces, reparts or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packagos); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b} all Insurer{s) who have Insured vehlcle(s) involved n this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/sre permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal infarmatian far ane or more of the above Purposes; and

¢} my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers ar
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outslde of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detectlon,
Investigation and management In present and all future clalms.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:
(1} 1o all Insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or
il) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.
(il mplying with req ¥ reg IDAC KAKL BUKIT (Vac,

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
Singapore 415933
Tel: 67416697 Fax: 67492305

1 ? .'| 1
& et .2;1 Email: varkh@gj :
ﬁ' ; : =singnet.com s
: Wiy

W
et Ay | Tl [T R A D e
Palicyholder' Signature Driver's Signiture Reparting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (It driver 1s not the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

- 1 SEP 2018

Page 4 of 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

b ﬁam@ P cz/w(z;/e'/ Bls  Fopbiels  spodlonds .

TheS .l.—.vn;( GB0 #3119 R Laited o braka_ in

T\h-u.. and WA MAL B .

|

IDAC KAKT BUKIT (VAG,

DECLARATION . -+
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are rue in every respect,

o~ A

Palicyholdur's .Slj-gnalutc Driver's Signature
Date & Time: (I driver Is not the policy halder)

Date &Timu:" ? SEP 2918

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
Singopore 415933
Tel: 67416697 Fax: 67492205
Email: vackb®@singnet com so

Name:
NRIC/TIN Mo,

Page 5 of 15



Individual Statement
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Individual Statement
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Individual Statement

-
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00 Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Tel (5} 6224 0010 Fax (65) 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION

Operating Hours : Meonday Lo Friday, 09:00 - 17:00
RECOROS MANAGEMENT CENTRE UEN: $66550020G / GST Reg. No.: Ma00017735

IMPORTANT NOTE: Pleasesubmit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKIN GTHEAMENDMENTS:

QOriginal ReportNo Vehicle Registration No; M@:’%\
Name(as shownin qu:MM *__NRIC/FIN/PassportNo : ’Q ﬂ' I [ ‘% IE

(*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner)(*) Please delete as appropriate

Address : Singapore( )

Contact (Tel) : Mobile No.:

Email Address

Date of Accident Esw QOH Time of Accident : GIMO
Place of Accident m —D Wmmﬂd)
Insurance Company: w P‘WS+ O?lpl'fm

(8) ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:

Ihave made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

o_odtgeln tie i@ repot due o Mjury)-

_— )

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)

0 _fra _
o N\ 23 Koki Bukit Ave 4
3 : Singapore 415933
X - Tek 67416697 Fax: 67492305
Gl Email: vackb@singnet.com.sg
Policyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date: Name:
- T SEP 2018 NRIC/FIN No.;

Date:



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Midnight Accident

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
01 Oct 2018 10 Sep 2018 Pending for Survey
Main  |0B:27 00:00 $$0.00 | S | Report
| EditReg | EdtAdyRpt | | —oktumates | | _View Rpt Cancel Case |

Main Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Cmtﬂd by adjuster]
Insured: |-, Co. Reg. No.: -, Email: EMAIL@EMAIL.COM

Main
Claimant:

:Zhjcle Reg. SLB9273S Date of Loss:

05/09/2018 00:00 - :59
[28 Months and 9 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP / DMCV1800071H Fcy/eoves
Vehicle EegT '|_ - : : - Policy No.
No. GBD7319R (Claimant):

Excess:
Repairer: Keng Soon Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 104 Prinsep Street #01-00, 188653 Bugis - Tel: 63377533

Handiing ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Janice Goh - 6303 0182]

Insurer: e e e A

\Adjuster: | KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due

| ) 121/09/2018]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - view All | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | cCreate New Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done? I
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 1/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLB9273S (DMCV1800071H)
[GBD7319R]
TP
Sep 5 2018 12:00AM

Keng Soon Auto Pte Ltd

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos |  Compose New Letter |

Page 1 of 3

View |View in Browser | v |

'Photos/Images 3 per page E
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss07188r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/ICS18016512/T1CBE2

Date: 01/10/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Policy No:
Sa Rt Nenisle 51 soras Insured Vehicle No : GBD7319R
Date of Loss: 05/09/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMCV1800071H
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLB9273S
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI OUTLANDER, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 4B12NY6389
Reg. Date: 27/04/2016 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: JMYXTGF3WFZ001243
Colour: White Odometer: 31728 km
Engine Capacity: 2360 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R18
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/09/2018
Date Inspected: 11/09/2018 Inspected At: Keng Soon Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)

BLK 9004 TAMPINES IND. PARK 1
#01-94 SINGAPORE 528836

Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other hiability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $7,800.00 -$8,300.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 01 Oct 2018)

Parts: M1-SUV MITSUBISHI OUTLANDER 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

iLabnur: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLB9273S)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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